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€ ACP

This train-the-trainer module is intended for ACP Grant recipients
to provide tips and guidance on how to help households complete
the ACP application.

For the purposes of this presentation, grantees and staff whose role is to help applicants submit the
ACP application will be referred to as ACP Navigators.
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C égE;E?E’ilfity
Materials & Tools Fe ACPE:

The following are suggested materials and tools that are recommended to have on hand when assisting an
applicant with the ACP application, whether on a case-by-case basis or during enrollment events.

Outreach Materials: Reference Materials:
- éﬁci:ggtable Documentations = Applicant Reference Sheet:

O New Email Address
O  ACP Username & Password

= List of local ACP Providers

= ACP Flyer o
O ACP Application ID #
Equipment: = ACP Reporting Reference Sheet:
= Wi-fi or alternative internet 0 #of Applicants served
connection 0O #of Applicants approved
= Scanner or alternative device U #of Applicants hearing about
to scan and upload documents the ACP for the first time.

Federal Communication Commission (FCC) Consumer and Governmental Affairs Bureau (CGB)
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€ ACP

Visit Getlnternet.gov
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https://getinternet.gov/

W i webss ot

We've made some updates:

Save on your
internet bill

With the FCC's Affordable
Connectivity Program, you can save
on your bill and may be able to get
high-speed internet for free.

What are the program benefits?

How do 1 sign up?

1| Apply

Apply now. We'll help you every step of the

way,

Apply

English

us non-FCC content

income

Learn more about how you qualify.

2| Get internet

Contact an internet company to get you
benefit

Affordable
C Connectivity
Program

Train-the-trainer notes:

= Provide a brief ACP
overview using the ACP
homepage or flyer.

= Discuss how the applicant
intends to qualify.

= The ACP Navigator should
state their role and how they
plan to help the applicant
with their ACP application.

Notes section:
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Fill out your information C AC P éf'fordatt).le't
onnectivity
this information to see if you are eligible for a Program

Train-the-trainer notes: We will only

discount or

your internet

= Provide the address where
the applicant will receive
internet service, even if the
address is temporary.

Home address where you will get internet

Street Number and Name

= It may be more effective to
copy this information from
another document such as
the applicant’s license.

Apartment, Unit, etc.

City or Town

= Make sure the information &
spelling is correct.
State or Territory
= There will be “fix this” tat v
hyperlinks throughout the
application to be brought X
back to other areas of the
application to make
corrections.

Federal Communication Commission (FCC) Consumer and Governmental Affairs Bureau (CGB)
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Contact information

You need an email address to apply.

V'l use this email address to contact you about the

status of your application.

Email Address

Phone (optional)

By providin hone number, you cor

=nt to letting USAC contact you at that phone

numb ificial or prerecorded

a

ge or text for impartant reminders and

out your Affordable Conne:

upd.

and data rates may apply. Text STOP to end messages.

Affordable
C Connectivity
Program

Train-the-trainer notes:

= Confirm if the applicant
presently have access to their
emails.

= It may be necessary to help
the applicant create an email
account.

= Encourage the applicant to
safely store this new
information for future
reference. Use the
“Applicants Reference
Sheet”
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Fill out your information

We'll use this information to see if you are eligible

your credit.

Do you want us to check your identity with the last

four digits of your Social Security Number?

Affordable
C Connectivity
Program

Fill out your information

| use this information to see if you are eligible. It won't affect

Last 4 digits of your Social Security Number

J00C - X040

Back Next
Train-the-trainer notes:

» Note: The applicant MAY be asked to provide proof, if
the SSN does not match.

« If the applicant does not have proof of their SSN, the
applicant can return to this page to “‘/ix this”
information by selecting the option to provide other
official documentation such as a copy of their license.

Federal Communication Commission (FCC) Consumer and Governmental Affairs Bureau (CGB)
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Affordable
Fill out your information C ggggr}g%'wty

Ne'll use this information to see if you are eligible. It won't affect

Fill out your information

Do you want us to check your identity with the last What form of identification would you like to use?
four digits of your Social Security Number? T TR IO T e : 3

Other Government Identification

Select
Driver's License

Military ID

Back Next
# “ =
Taxpayer Identification Number

Tribal Identification Number
Rt other Government ID

Train-the-trainer notes:

» Confirm that the applicant has the document available to be
uploaded into the application.

Federal Communication Commission (FCC) Consumer and Governmental Affairs Bureau (CGB)
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Train-the-trainer notes:

* Enter the applicant’s name
exactly as shown on their
official document.

» The applicant may have multiple
names, such as:
o two first names
o two middle names
o hyphenated last name
o etc.

« If the application indicates an
error with the applicant’s name,
the applicant can return to this
page to “‘/ix this” information.
For ex: Consider removing or
adding parts of the applicant’s
name.

» The applicant may also be asked
to upload their identification
document, such a license as
proof.

Affordable
C Connectivity
Program

Fill out your information

we'll use this information to see if you are eligible. It won't affect your credit

Full name as it appears on your identification
First Name
Middle Name {optional)

Last or Family Name

Date of Birth

Month Day Year

Federal Communication Commission (FCC) Consumer and Governmental Affairs Bureau (CGB)
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Confirm your program participation

Do you participate in Medicaid or the Supplemental
Nutrition Assistance Program (SNAP)?

If you do not participate in either of these programs you may still be eligible. we'll just

need to ask a few more questions.

. Yes, | think | partic

) No, I do not think | participate in Medicaid and/or SNAP and want to qualify

e in Medicaid and/or SNAP.

another way.

peck “

Federal Communication Commission (FCC) Consumer and Governmental Affairs Bureau (CGB)
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Confirm your program participation

Do you participate in Medicaid or the Supplemental
Nutrition Assistance Program (SNAP)?

Train-the-trainer notes:

e “

Affordable
Connectivity
Program

onfirm your program participation

Which of the following programs do you participate in?

Check all that apply.

income

child or dependent w

Next

Applicants, without the necessary eligibility documents to submit in the ACP application, may be
able to access those documents online. For ex: In some areas, it may be possible to download
documents from the applicants online SNAP account, to be uploaded to their ACP application. Just
make sure the document has the necessary details required to prove ACP eligibility.

Federal Communication Commission (FCC) Consumer and Governmental Affairs Bureau (CGB)
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Review your information Affordable
C Connectivity
Pl eview the information you provided and make any Program

Your Information [ edit

Abc Test

123 Not Real St
Gotham, NY 11111

Train-the-trainer notes:

Same

, = The applicant should verify if their
o information is accurate or require
ot Provided corrections.
sbcesigemalcom = Click “Edit” for the ability to correct the
Your ID applicant’s information.

The information you provided will be used to heck if you are eligible for the Affordable
Connectivity Program [ACP).

Back Check my eligibility

| Communication Commission (FCC) Consumer and Governmental Affairs Bureau (CGB)
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We need more information to see if you

qualify

hings happened

jou live on a map

couldn'tfind your addres

0 you a e attach a photo of a document that shov

identity information

e attach a photo of a document that shows
istance program or

couldn't confirm your eligi
you (or your child or dependent) participate
your income.

inagovernment é

What to do next

our information and continue your application.

Communication Commission (FCC) Consumer and ernmental Affairs Bureau (CGB)

You need to create an account to s
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Create your account

Username

Create a password

Confirm password

Create account and sign in

€ ACP

Train-the-trainer notes:

» The applicant’'s username can be their
email address.

» The applicant’s password can be the
same password used for their email
address, as long as their ACP account
password meet the listed
requirements.

= Before moving forward with the
application, the applicant should verify
and safely store their username and
password to ensure future access.

Federal Communication Commission (FCC) Consumer and Governmental Affairs Bureau (CGB)

Notes section:
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Confirm Your Location

Show us that your address is right.

This is the information you gave us.

Addre 123 NOT REAL 5T,

GOTHAM, NY 11111

9/17/2023

How to Find Your Address

Notes section:

Affordable
C Connectivity
Program

Train-the-trainer notes:

= To correct the applicant’s address,
click on the “fix it” hyperlink.

= |If the address is correct, go to the
map provided and drag the blue
icon to the closest location that
represents the applicant’s address.
This will populate a latitude and
longitude description.

Latitude Longitude

ral Communication Commission (FCC) Consumer and Governmental Affairs Bureau (CGB)
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Share more information to see if you

qualify

With your help, we can confirm you qualify in a few more

steps.

Do you have a document that shows your income?

document such as pay stubs, last year's tax return, or a social

ement

() No.Butl have a document that sh. I {or my child or dependent] participate

ogram such as SNAP or Medicaic

inapl

You have until 9/17/2023 to complete this selection. If you do not complete it by this
date, you will need to submit a new application.

| Communication Commission (FCC) Consumer and Governmental Affairs Bureau (CGB)
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m ACP Affordable
Connectivity
Program

Share more information to see if you

qualify

With your help, we can confirm you qualify in a few more

steps.

Do you have a document that shows your income?

r's tax return, or a social

document such as pay stubs,
ement.

. No. But I have a document that (or my child or dependent) participate

in a program such as SNAP or Medicaic

You have until 9/17/2023 to complete this selection. If you do not complete it by this
date, you will need to submit a new application.

| Communication Commission (FCC) Consumer and Governmental Affairs Bureau (CGB)
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=

share proof that yc din Affordable
pplemental N : ce C Connectivity

Program ( R Program

Your document must include:

We Could Not Confirm Your Eligibility

e your cagibilty. i you s this
3

Train-the-trainer notes:

. 1 Here are common document examples:
Are you or someone in your household in any of

these? : : = Which ever program is
Sty : selected, the applicant will

be prompted to upload
supporting documentation
as proof.

How to add your photo or scanned copy

= Directions will be provided
each time the applicantis

prompted to upload
=3 documents.

ral Communication Commission (FCC) Consumer and Governmental Affairs Bureau (CGB)
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Share proof that you're enrolled

tal Nutrition A

(AP

Your document must include:

Here are common document examples:

ol

Common mistakes:

How to add your photo or scanned copy

€ ACP

Train-the-trainer notes:

= Directions for proof of eligibility will include:
+ Details each document should have,
« common documents used and
« common mistakes to avoid

This same information can be downloaded in English
and Spanish at www.Getlnternet.gov. Look for the
Acceptable Documentation Guide.

The Acceptable
Documentations Guide

Uploading Documents:

If possible, use a scanner to upload documents into the application.
However, applicants can use a smart device (such as a cell phone) to take
a photo of their documents to upload into the application.

Note: An application error may appear, if the uploaded document is unclear
or lacks the information needed.

Remember to delete any of the applicant’s personal information that may
have transferred to the Navigators device.

Federal Communication Commission (FCC) Consumer and Governmental Affairs Bureau (CGB)

Notes section:
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http://www.getinternet.gov/
https://www.affordableconnectivity.gov/help/tools/
https://www.affordableconnectivity.gov/help/tools/
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€ ACP

Affordable
Connectivity
Program

Check all that apply.

The next few slides to follow
are recommendations on
how to share proof of some
of the other qualifying
programs.

Or visit Getlnternet.gov to download the income

Acceptable Documentation Guide _
child or dependent who ma

Federal Communication Commission (FCC) Consumer and Governmental Affairs Bureau (CGB)

Notes section:

Which of the following programs do you participate in?
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https://www.affordableconnectivity.gov/help/tools/

Medicaid

We Could Not Confirm Your Eligibility

¥ you miss this
deadiline, you will peed to submst a new appikcation,

Are you or someone in your household in any of
these?
Choose one.

i “

Notes section:

Share proof that you're enrolled in

Medicaid

Your document must include:

1
.
3

.

Here are comman examples:
eT—

ward leter

Common mistakes:

How to add your photo or scanned copy

What | don't have proof that 'm enrolled in Medicad

Affordable

C Connectivity

Program
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Affordable
P Connectivity
et Supplemental @ AC Program

S

We Could Not Confirm Your Eligibility

Your document must include:
(@ You have untit9/17/2023 o provide docsimentation to confirm your elgiilty. f you miss this
Geadline, you will need 1o submit a new appiication,

Are you or someone in your household in any of Here are common document examples:
these?

Choose one.

How to add your photo or scanned copy

vernmental Affairs Bureau (CGB)
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Pell Grant

Notes section:

Are you or someone in your household in any of
these?

Choose one.

Enter your (or your dependent's) University or College

s “

leral Communication Commission (FCC) Co

Affordable
C Connectivity
Program

Share proof that you received a
Federal Pell Grant

Your document must include:
1

s
4

Here are common examples

How to add your photo or scanned copy

i n

vernmental Affairs Bureau (CGB)
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Free/Reduce Breakfast/Lunch

Are you or someone in your household in any of
these?
Choose one.

Enter name of school

e e m

leral Communication Commission (FCC) Co

Affordable
C Connectivity
Program

Share proof that your child or
dependent gets the Free and Reduced-
Priced School Lunch or Breakfast

Program

Your document must include:

2
5

Here are common document examples:

* Latier from the schaal ar schoal dsrict

How to add your photo or scanned copy

Notes section:
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By signing your name below, you agree
with the following statements:

Qualifications

1 0r someon

gram that qualifies

pany within 30 days

qualifies for the Affordable Connectivity Program or

* Ifimove to a new address.

Only one benefit per household aliowed

household ¢
Affordable Con

Communication Commission (FCC) Consumer and

Notes section:

Check eligibility at any time

The Affordable Cannectivity Program Administrator or my service provider may
check whether | still qualify at any time.

Must meet recertification deadline

In order to confirm that | still qualify for the Affordable Connectivity Program
benefit, | understand that | have to respond to a recertification request by the
deadline or | will be removed from the Affordable Cannectivity Program and my
benefit will stap.

Your Signature

Type your name below

fack m

Affordable
C Connectivity
Program

Train-the-trainer notes:

= Encourage the applicant to
read the statement.

= If the applicant agrees, the
applicant MUST type in their
own signature. No one else
can type in their signature on
the applicant’s behalf.

= The typed-in signature must
be the same as the name
shown above the signature
line.

ernmental Affairs Bureau (CGB)
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Train-the-trainer notes:

We are reviewing your documents
) o = The application is under review and
We'll email you when our review is complete. You can check contact take 15 minutes or up to 2 days.

the status of your application at any time on your account = Once the review is completed

k omepage notification of the application status
will be sent to the provided email
address.

It generally takes about 15 minutes, but could be up to 2 days. = The application status can also be

accessed by visiting the applicants
“account homepage”.

= If available, the applicant can wait a
few moments at the enrollment site for
an update on their status. If the
application status indicates an
“incomplete”, the applicant may be
provided further guidance on site.

Need Help? If you sout the Affordable Conn

us an email at /

Federal Communication Commission (FCC) Consumer and Governmental Affairs Bureau (CGB)
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Welcome ABC

Affordable
C Connectivity
Program

Application Application
0 Created Expiration Date

Get Started Need Help?

Status

Do you need to start an application?

Do you already have an application?

Train-the-trainer notes:

= Refresh your screen to display any updates on the
application status.

Start Lifeline Application Start ACP Application

= An “Incomplete” status indicates there is a correction or
further information is needed in the application. Click on
“incomplete” for details on how to correct or upload

My Applications

additional information in the application.
= A “Qualified” status indicates the application has been
sopication Agplication approved. The applicant should move forward with

selecting a participating provider. Note the “Application
ID” and “Expiration Date”.

Affordable Connectivity P — o sl
(ACP]

ral Communication Commission (FCC) Consumer and Governmental Affairs Bureau (CGB)
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Train-the-trainer notes:

= Congratulations! The
application has been
approved.

= |If possible, the applicant
may want to take a photo
of this page with their
phones, for future
reference.

= Remember: Notification
of the application status
has also been sent to the
provided email address.

Contact an internet company to get

your benefit

What to do next

ifyou alrsady have internet

B77506-57166

Abc Test

123 NOT REAL ST,
GOTHAM, WY 11111

Last 4 digits of SSH

Do you live on Tribal lands:

©. Sign up by November 1, 2023,

ed for the Affardable
" Then, give them the

€ ACP

Train-the-trainer notes:
Emphasize to Applicant:

= The sign-up date - The
applicant has up until this
date to choose a provider
and begin receiving the
benefit, otherwise their
approval status will
expire.

= Next steps: The applicant
can choose a provider by
visiting the list of internet
providers in the area who
are participating in the
ACP.

= Provide the Application #
to the internet provider.

Federal Communication Commission (FCC) Consumer and Governmental Affairs Bureau (CGB)
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This concludes the ACP application process!

REMEMBER, approved applicants MUST contact a participating provider to begin receiving the
discounted internet service and/or device.

Federal Communication Commission (FCC) Consumer and Governmental Affairs Bureau (CGB)
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gimiN Universal Service

Train-the-trainer notes:

= |If hosting an enrollment
event, there may be
some providers in the
room, however, it is still

important to show the
applicant the full list of
ACP providers.

= At Getlnternet.gov, click

on “Find an internet
company” or
“Companies near me”
for the full list of
participating providers in
the area.

Administrative Co

Companies Near Me

Find a Company

Enter Your Zip Code Enter Your City and State

OR

Select a Program:

Affordable
C Connectivity
Program

Train-the-trainer notes:

Remind Applicants:

= The ACP Navigator does not

represent the internet provider
and can not choose a provider or
service for the applicant.

= [t is the applicant’s choice as to

which provider and service they
choose.

= Shop around! Choose the right

provider and service that will
best meet the household needs.

= No splitting the benefit! The

ACP benefit can only be applied
to one participating provider.

Federal Communication Commission (FCC) Consumer and Governmental Affairs Bureau (CGB)
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http://www.getinternet.gov/

Affordable
. C Connectivity
Companies Near Me Program

The arder of ompanies are random and may be different the next time you search. An asterisk (*) after the company name means

Train-the-trainer notes:

flers bath ACP and L

Download List:

“¥~—u Check the “Companies Near Me” list often

Company Name Phane Type of Service s0 -mmm:‘v i Discounted Dl‘mn‘\ i fOr updates.

y ol nternet e Click to download the list.

. Home Internet 59 = . e
@ [ “Yes”, in the “Discounted Device” column
g 2 Hoble ntemet e indicates that a service provider offers a
5 3 Mobile Internet discounted laptop, desktop computer or
% %) Mobile Intemet tablet. To get this discount, you must pay
° g more than $10 and no more than $50
3 Home Internet . B
= = toward the purchase price. The device must
S = tobleltemet be purchased through the provider.
0 it. Mobile Internet Yes . .
g e “Yes”, in the “$0 with ACP” Column
g ‘g HobileInternet e indicates that a service provider offers one
> ° Home Internet ves Yes or more plans that are covered in full by the
g g Mobile Intermet Yes Yes ACP discount and by choosing one of those
g g R . plans your monthly cost for service is $0.

o

© s Q‘ Mobile Internet Yes Yes

ral Communication Commission (FCC) Consumer and Governmental Affairs Bureau (CGB)
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Resources

e ACP website

https://www.fcc.gov/acp-grants

+ Online application instructions are available in English and 9 other languages

https://www.affordableconnectivity.gov/wp-content/uploads/Online-ACP-Application-Instructions.pdf

* FCC’s Grant Program website

https://www.fcc.gov/acp-grants

« Access downloadable ACP Outreach Materials

https://www.affordableconnectivity.gov/community-resources/

* Visit the Grantee Engagement Hub to share and download useful grantee materials.

https://www.fcc.gov/acp-grants-management

* Questions about the ACP Application? Email ACProgram@usac.org

» ACP Support Center is available by email at ACPSupport@usac.org or phone (877) 384-2575 seven
days a week from 9 a.m. —9 p.m. ET.

Federal Communication Commission (FCC) Consumer and Governmental Affairs Bureau (CGB)
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Affordable
C Connectivity
Program

Helping Households Connect and Save

Enroll Today www.Getlnternet.gov

Federal Communication Commission (FCC) Consumer and Governmental Affairs Bureau (CGB)
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